
Assumpta Drake 

From: Teresa Owens 
Sent: 23 November 2018 1253 
To: noreply@epa.ie 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

FW: Notification from EPA in relation to PO81 7-02 Dairygold Co-operative Society 
(Mogeely) EPA043632 
Req for Info and Obvs - PO81 7-02.docx 

http: / / maps.corkcoco.ie/ planningenquirvv3 - - _  / LAResourcesl info.aspx 

Permission was granted on appeal. 
Details from the enquiry system are: 

Planning Application Details 
Application Details 
File Number: 16703 1 
Local Authority: Cork County Council 
Name: Dairygold Co-operative Society Ltd. 
Development Address: Mogeely and Killamucky 
Mogeely 
Co. Cork 
Application Status 
Date Received: 08/12/2016 Submissions By: 20/01/2017 
Due Date: 08/08/20 17 
Decision: CONDITIONAL Decision Date (MO): 04/08/20 17 
Application Status: APPLICATION FINALISED 
Grant Date: n/a 
Application Type 
Type: PERMISSION 
Development Description: To construct new cheese production facility and a significant upgrade of the 
existing Dairygold Food Ingredients (DFI) facility. The proposed development consists of: 
1, Construction of the following Buildings or structures and associated services and site works:- Cheese 
Production Building - predominantly single-storey with 3-storey middle section and 2-storey administration 
block 9 Single storey part Open sided, roofed, Milk Intake Unit and piperack structure Single storey 
Workshop 

Single storey Box Store 2-storey Reception and Staff Facilities Building 9 Single storey Boiler House 
Single storey RO and Pasteurisation Building Single storey Weighbridge Security Building 9 Single storey 
Water Treatment and Fire Pumphouse Building Electrical Sub-station and Switchroom 2-bay Loading 
Bay 
structure attached to the northern end of the existing cheese factory 2 No. water storage tanks (12.6m and 
9.6m 
high); 1 No. Salt Saturation Storage Tank (5.lm high) 2. Closure of 3 entrances and the construction of new 
entrance for HGV traffic off the L3627 on the northern site boundary. Closure of the existing HGV entrance 
and 
construction of new entrance for staff and visitor car traffic only off the L3805 Mogeely-Castlemartyr Road 
on 
the eastern site boundary 3. Demolition of the following Buildings or Structures and associated services: a) 
Dairy and Maintenance Workshop Building; b) Packaging Store; c) Boiler House and 3 No. stacks (33.9m 
high); d) Canteen; e) Reception and Office Building; f) Generator Building and removal of all associated 
Redundant Tankage. 4. Upgrade of an existing bund and construction of new adjoining bund to 
accommodate 
existing tanks and the following new tankage, (height listed in brackets) and all services associated with the 
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tankage: 6 No. Milk Silos(l4.0m), 2 No. Milk Silos(l8.5m), 3 No. Cream Storage Tanks(5.8m), 5 No. 
Cleaning 
Tanks(8.0m),4 No. Cleaning Tanks(S.Orn), 2 No. Whey Silos(l2.7m), 2 No. Whey Silos(l3.2m), 2 No. Bulk 
Chemical Tanks(5.45m) 5. Construction of a 124 space Car Park, Internal Roads accessing the site from the 
new 
Entrances / Exits, Covered Pedestrian Walkway and mounded Berms, Boundary Walls, Fencing and all 
Associated Landscaping Works. 6. Upgrade and expansion of the existing Wastewater Treatment Plant 
including new Balance Tank, Anaerobic and Aerobic Tanks, Clarifier, Picket Fence Thickener, Dissolved 
Air 
Flotation (DAF) Plant, Pumping Station, Control Room, Filters and Concrete Plinths. The prop0 
Appeals to An Bord Pleanala 
Number of Appeals: 3 
Appeal Reference: PL 04.249108 
Appeal Type: THIRD PARTY 
Appeal Date: 28/08/2017 

We have no observations to make on the licence application. 
Please include a link to the enquiry system so the EPA can view the docs. 

Regards 

Noel 

From: noreply Reply [mailto:noreolv@epa.ie] 
Sent: 20 November 2018 15:57 
To: Planninginfo 
Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to PO817-02 Dairygold Co-operative Society (Mogeely) EPA043632 

Dear SirlMadam, 

Please review the attached notification. 

EPA Correspondence Ref# LACTOOOOI 224 EISlEIAR - Request for InfolObservations. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail. 

Yours faithfully, 

Environmental Protection Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Tel: 053-91 60600 

**.**ttt*t**t*ttt.****tlt***tt*******llt**~*~ 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 
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the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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